#### NORTH CAROLINA MOVERS ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING November 18, 2020 Zoom Meeting

Call to Order Time:	Dru Burgin	
Roll Call	Pam Stanley	
Minutes September 16, 2020	Pam Stanley	
Treasurer's Report 2020 Treasurer's Report	David Rushing	
Committee Reports By-Laws Convention Legal/Legislative/Insurance  Military Affairs New Members Development/ Corporate Sponsorship Nominating Public Affairs/Tariff Oversight Scholarship Seminar Training Executive Director	Thomas Kiser Dru Burgin Kathy Cox/Dean Barrett/ Lucky Anneheim Thomas Kiser, Jr. Tony Harris/Todd Campbell Kathy Cox Travis Few Chris Barringer/Paula West Jeff Day, Robert Farnum Pam Stanley	
New Business Head Hunter	Thomas Kiser, Jr.	
Old Business Electronic Bill of Lading BellHop	Travis Few/Chris Barringer Pam Stanley	
Executive Session		
Adjourn Time		

#### **North Carolina Movers Association**

### 4th Quarter 2020 Military Committee Update

The government accountability office (GOA) completed its review of the protests filed after the Global Household Goods contract (GHC) was awarded to American Roll-on Roll-off Carrier Group (ARC). The GAO office sustained some elements of the protest and now U.S. Transportation Command (USTRANSCOM) will address those concerns by redoing parts of the acquisitions process that GAO determined needs improvement. The GAO did not recommend a full restart of the entire acquisition process but USTRANSCOM will start from the point when the four most highly rated proposals were accepted. All four finalists will be given the opportunity to submit a new written proposal and conduct an oral presentation and demonstration to the Source Selection Team. The Source Selection Team will re-assess each of the proposals, as well as have other DOD agencies perform independent reviews along the process to ensure accuracy. The four finalists will have until 2 December 2020 to submit new proposals. Oral presentations are planned for January 2021. USTRANSCOM plans to award the contract in early June 2021. Afterwards, a nine-month transition period will begin and the first shipments under the GHC will occur during the 2022 peak season.

## NEW MEMBER DEVELOPMENT/CORPORATE SPONSORSHIP

# Tony Harris & Todd Campbell

#### Co-Chairmen

#### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT**

November 18, 2020

	2020	2019
Associates	27	31
Branch	15	15
Regular	187	184
TOTAL	229	230

New Mover Members since last Board meeting

Purpose Moving, LLC Two Twins and a Truck, LLC

New Associate Member since last Board meeting Netensity Corporation

# SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE Chris Barringer & Paula West, Co-Chair November 18, 2020

We have one applicant for the two-year scholarship – AndreAnna Howard of Horne Moving Systems. She is attending Wayne Community College.

We had five applicants for the four-year scholarship – Joshua Babich of TROSA was the winner. He is attending NC State University.

The Scholarship account has a balance of \$3,599. We will need to do some fundraising for next year to meet our obligations of \$5,000.

# **Seminar Training Committee Report to the Board**

November 18, 2020

**Committee Members** 

Jeffrey Day, Acme Movers & Stg Inc., Co-Chair

Robert Farnum, Gentle Giant Moving Co., Co-Chair

The April 17, 2020 claims seminar that was to be held at Wells Insurance in Wilmington NC was cancelled due to the COVID-19 coronavirus. At the time of cancellation, there were 9 attendees signed up for the seminar. While we were hoping to reschedule, it has not been feasible to do so this year. Currently, with social distancing rules still in place, we are considering a virtual seminar through a platform such as zoom. We feel the claims seminar is an important training tool for our members and will work hard to reschedule this seminar. Our committee should have more information regarding this seminar early next year.

Respectfully submitted,

**Jeffrey Day** 

#### EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT November 18, 2020

MRT Training Seminars are continuing on Zoom for the time being. The next one is tomorrow. We will be having one in December, date to be determined.

The merger of AMSA with ATA has not gone smoothly. The states are meeting later on today. States have to sign a federation agreement with ATA, agreeing to let them be the voice of the industry and for the states not to publicly disagree with them. They have asked me to chair the new Industry Image and Education Committee. I have questions as to how the work is going to be done and have not accepted it yet. The only AMSA staff they kept was Katie McMichael, AMSA's lobbyist. I will no longer be on the Board of Directors. They have cut the size of the board dramatically, and only one state representative is on the new Board, Steve Weitekamp of California.

The Public Staff and the Commission Staff are mostly working in the office now.

Forms order stayed at a busy pace until early October; they have slowed down since then.

Membership is still calling with questions about a wide variety of subjects. I have been getting calls from more consumers who have found us. These consumers have had horrible moves. Luckily, none of our members were involved. I have directed them to people who can help. The only one that moved intrastate used an illegal mover.